CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

TO: ALL MEMBERS >
FROM: InformCanada NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE 0
InformCanada

DATE: June 18™ 2020

The Nominating Committee of Inform Canada is seeking interest from Inform Canada members in
joining our Board of Directors.

This is a valuable opportunity to offer your expertise in influencing the important contribution that Inform
Canada makes to the Information and Referral sector in Canada. Self-nominations are encouraged, or
members may nominate an existing member of Inform Canada. Our Directors are all volunteers and the
initial term is two years renewable for a maximum of three terms. Board Members are expected to
participate actively in Board activities. All nominations must be accompanied by a letter outlining the
nominee’s work in the I&R field and in the case of the nomination of a third party, the nomination must
be accompanied by a letter from the nominee statin that he/she is willing to stand for nomination. Please
include mailing address, e-mail address, telephone and fax numbers.

Questions? Contact Jerilyn Dressler, President, InformCanada by email at jerilynd@distresscentre.com

NOMINATIONS FOR 2020/2021 POSITIONS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (2 YEAR)

NAME

AGENCY

ADDRESS

CITY PROV pP.C.
PHONE FAX EMAIL

NOMINATED BY: O Self

NAME

AGENCY

ADDRESS

CITY PROV pP.C.
PHONE FAX EMAIL

Nominations must be received by June 15", 2020
SEND BY MAIL, FAX or EMAIL TO: IC ELECTIONS COMMITTEE
c/o Mélanie Pilon
PO BOX 41146 RPO Elmvale, Ottawa ON K1G 5K9
Tel: 613-683-5400 ext 5510 (VVoicemail) * Fax: 613-761-9077
E-mail: president@informcanada.ca
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